

## Marie Velez, LEED AP ID+C

Marie has over 15 years of architectural and design experience. She previously specialized in interior architecture and corporate branding through environmental visual graphics. She would help clients identify their core values and develop a strong and consistent visual image, and a space that supports their business. Marie has worked on projects for government agencies, large private corporations and hospitality clients.

### Professional Experience:

**Collaborative Studio, PLLC | Project Manager | 2015 to present**

MBV Design Studio | Design Consultant | 2012-2015

Perkins + Will | Technical Coordinator, Project Architect | 2008-2011

Leo A Daly | Project Architect, Interior Design | 2003-2008

RTKL Associates | Project Architect, Interior Design | 1998-2003

Community Design | Architectural Intern | 1992 (summer), 1993 (summer)

### Project Experience:

Blackfox Lodge | Pigeon Forge, TN

Fairchild Corporation | McLean, VA

Hampton Inn & Suites at Berry Farms | Franklin, TN

HCA | Corporate Campus Building 4 Renovation | Nashville, TN

HCA | Corporate Support Service Center | Nashville, TN

Hendricks Investment Holdings | Silver Spring, MD

Hilton Garden Inn | Brentwood, TN

Hilton Garden Inn & Homewood Suites | Charlotte, NC

Huawei Technologies | Longgang, China

Journal Communications, Inc. | Regions Redesign | Franklin, TN

Long Island Marriott Hotel and Conference Center | Uniondale, NY

Marriott Courtyard & Residence Inn | Kansas City, MO

Marriott Hotel at JFK Airport | Queens, NY

Marriott International | Headquarters | Bethesda, MD

MissionPoint | Corporate Office | Nashville, TN

Regus | Headquarters | Jersey City, NJ

Residence Inn at JFK Airport | Queens, NY

TCW-EIG | Headquarters | Washington DC

United States Copyright Office-Library of Congress | Washington DC

### Professional Organizations:

LEED AP ID+C Accredited Professional

### Education:

University of South Florida | Master of  
Architecture 1998